
State of Flo,Mt 

DATE: J~~nuat)' 13, 1998 

• ORIGINAL 

.thfalit 6trbict ~mm~sion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-~U-M-

TO: Division of Lcpl Service~ (K..Pena) 

FROM: Waller D'H~cet, Di.rec::tor, Division of Communications ~ 
RE: Docket No Request for o.une clJanae on Pay Phone Cmifica~e No. 962 

from ST. JOE CATIONS, INC. 10 ST. JOE COMMUNICATIONS. INC. 
d/b/a GT COM LONG DISTANCE. 

ST. ],()£ COMMUNICATIONS, INC. hu requested a name chan&e oo il.! Plly Pl!one 
Certificate No. 962 from ST. JOE COMMUNICATIONS. INC. 10 ST. JOE 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a GT COM LONO DISTANCE. 

Sinlle tbe cbanae does not involve a cbanae of control or tnul.lfer of assets. it i.s my 
recomme:Ddalion that tbe DIIDC c:banae be ackoowledaed and that the certitlca~e be reissued. 

A! ~ in Chapter 2.o7, Scgtfon C:. J of the AdminiJtrative ProccchUt~, this is to 
inform you that I concur with the o.eme cbanae on Ccrtific:ale of Public Coovenienc:c and 
Kceessity No. 962 from ST. JOE COMMUNICATIONS. INC. to ST. JOE 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a OT COM LONO DISTANCE. 
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